## WIM Meeting Minutes – November 4, 2024

The November 4 meeting was held in the Government Services building and was called to order by President John Hormovitis at 7:32PM with 24 members present including new members Mark Moscon and his wife Andrea Claymen. Mark and Andrea split their drive time with a '55 T-Bird (show car) and a 2005 T-Bird (daily driver). They come to us after 30 years of AACA membership in Jacksonville. Welcome!

The pledge of allegiance and moment of silence were led by Dennis McDonald.

There were no visitors.

VP Carl Laundrie gave a reminder on the Nov 9 Friends of the Library Book and Bake Sale and cruise-in. The FOTL are very appreciative that the club can provide some additional entertainment and "draw" for this important fundraising event. Carl is looking for members to be interviewed for future newsletters, please contact him if you haven't yet had the pleasure. Don't forget to supply your favorite picture of your jalopy!

Treasurer Al Jusko gave his report on the finances of the club combined for September and October due to no meeting being held last month. We're still firing on all 8 cylinders. Trudy also reported that the DAV has taken in sufficient money for the holiday turkeys this year.

Secretary Warren Mudd remarked "easiest job ever" reporting the non-existent minutes from the non-existent meeting. A non-vote was taken to non-approve the minutes. In your face Hurricane Milton!

Edie and Bob Harris gave the Sunshine Report: just 2 cards this month, one to Dick and Carol Hewet (it worked, said one man (Dennis)! Good to see you Dick!) and one to Jose's wife Mariana Rodrigues.

Doug reported on the dinner at the Anchor Restaurant in Flagler Beach last month with 12 people, the food was great! The picnic BBQ was also very good as usual thanks to the BOGO special on Hoffman's hotdogs at Publix. The next club dinner is Monday Nov 18 3PM at Fire in the Brick (corner Utility Drive & Old Kings Road). Christmas Dinner is at RiverGrille in Ormond Beach on Dec 11 at 2PM. Signup sheets were provided. Tues night is Culvers in St. Augustine, bring your car and get an ice cream! And Doug reminded all that the Tuesday Coffee & Cars at the St. Augustine Museum still has Parlour donuts. "Woody's" is back in business for cars on Wednesday nights starting on Nov. 13 with a DJ and a Porta-Potty. A bunch of folks have been meeting there on Wednesdays anyway since Woody's closed. The coffee shop opening soon "smack dab in the damn middle of the parking lot" is the epicenter.

Dennis reminded us that Sundays at 9AM the Staples parking lot also has about 60-75 cars for an informal weekly meet, and Dunkin' Donuts offers at \$6 breakfast special. Doug, of course, couldn't say enough about the breakie special.

John has badges and tickets for Turkey Run volunteers, and 8 club parking tickets. See him if you are working the event or if you want to park inside while you attend (this is NOT a ticket to the event).

Our club officers will meet with Volusia AACA at Perkins Restaurant in Deland on Woodland Blvd. & International Speedway Blvd. on Nov. 21 at 5:30 (for dinner) 7PM (meeting) to pick their brains on increasing membership.

Nov 29 & 30 is the **66<sup>th</sup> Birthplace of Speed Antique Car Show and Gaslight parade** in Ormond Beach (a Volusia AACA event). Meet at 5PM at The Casements for registration and lineup (corner of Granada Blvd. & Riverside Dr. Ormond Beach). Parade starts at 7. No fee for entry. Slight modifieds are OK, but it's an antique show. There is a last Saturday show in Lake Helen every month that costs \$20 and is a fundraiser for the Volusia club. A flyer was available for the Gaslight show.

## **GASLIGHT PARADE**

## Friday, November 29th at The Casements Corner of Granada Blvd. & Riverside Dr., Ormond Beach 1999 and Older Street Legal Vehicles STOCK APPEARING ONLY PLEASE

5:00 p.m.

Parade participants meet at The Casements for registration and lineup.

6:45 p.m.

Registration is closed

7:00 p.m.

Parade begins at The Casements and runs East on Granada Blvd. (SR40),

then South on Atlantic Ave (A1A) to Harvard.

PLEASE NO U-TURNS ON ATLANTIC AVENUE.

NO THROWING OF CANDY OR OTHER OBJECTS FROM CARS PER CITY ORDINANCE

## ANTIQUE CAR SHOW

Saturday, November 30th, 2024 from 8:00 am – 3:00 pm Rain or Shine

Fortunato Park (Northeast corner of Granada Bridge)

1999 & Older Vehicles - (NO MODIFIEDS/CUSTOMS/HOT RODS)

Fire Extinguishers Required in All Show Vehicles

Trailer Parking at The Casements Only

8:00 a.m.

**Registration Opens for Show Vehicles** 

10:00 a.m.

Car Show opens to the public

11:00 a.m.

**Registration Closes** 

3:00 p.m.

Award Presentation (must be present to win)

JUDGING CLASSES	
1. All vehicles prior to 1929	9. Vehicles: 1973-1979
2. Ford "T" vehicles 1909-1927	10. Vehicles: 1980-1987
3. Ford "A" vehicles 1909-1927	11. Vehicles: 1988-1999
4. Vehicles: 1930-1939	12. Chevrolet Corvette: 1953-1999
5. Vehicles: 1940-1948	13. Ford Mustang 1964-1999
6. Vehicles: 1949-1954	14. Ford Thundbird 1955-1999
7. Vehicles: 1955-1959	15. Commercial vehicles through 1999
8. Vehicles: 1960-1972	16. Imports through 1999

Trudy provided permanent antique registration forms, so you can register your rig one-and-done. But it must be mailed in, it cannot be processed locally. It comes with a blue and white antique tag. See our homepage on the website for a link to the form (or click this one!).

Dues are due: \$57 covers the national and club dues. Checks made to Wheels in Motion.

Bob Harris spoke about the massive **Museum of American Speed** in Lincoln Nebraska. See for yourself here <a href="https://www.museumofamericanspeed.org">https://www.museumofamericanspeed.org</a>. He also visited the classic race car show in Daytona over the last weekend and said "it's the best \$70 you can spend on cars".

The Flagler Beach Christmas Parade will again be hosted by the Rotary. Find details online <a href="https://www.eventbrite.com/e/holiday-at-the-beach-parade-registration-1061630187469">https://www.eventbrite.com/e/holiday-at-the-beach-parade-registration-1061630187469</a>.

Veteran's Day Parade in Bunnell starts at 9:30AM on Monday Nov 11 at the old Bunnell City Hall, winds up at the Flagler Government Center for the Veterans celebration. More details here <a href="https://www.visitflagler.com/event/flagler-veterans-day-parade-2024/21782/">https://www.visitflagler.com/event/flagler-veterans-day-parade-2024/21782/</a>.

The AACA library in Hershey is up and running, including a WIM brick in the front. Great source of information on any vehicle! <a href="https://aaca.org/library/">https://aaca.org/library/</a>.

Kazoos were discussed, and discussed again. Who knew?

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25PM.